

## Contact

www.ameliabramwell.co.uk hello@ameliabramwell.co.uk 07506 656 229

36 Chapel Road, Penketh, Warrington, WA5 2NP

## Introduction

I'm a graphic designer and web developer with 5 years of industry experience creating energetic, concept-driven designs to bring brands to life. I have worked with a variety of companies, from sole traders through to PLCs, in areas such as; technology, construction, charities and more. Some of the stand out names I have worked with include: Balfour Beatty, Leeds City Council, BIMA, Social Mobility Foundation, Workman LLP, University of Salford and VenomIT. I am confident, hard-working, and committed to putting my extensive set of skills to good use.

## **Education**

# Leeds ArtsUniversity / BA (Hons)

September 2014 to June 2017

2:1 in Graphic Design

### **Carmel College / UAL Art Foundation**

September 2013 to July 2014

Distinction

# **Carmel College / A-levels**

September 2011 to September 2013

A\* in Graphic Communication B in photography

## Career

## Think Design Manchester / Graphic Designer & Web Developer

October 2017 to current

Working with a range of clients on branding, web development and digital marketing. Tasks including: social media marketing, brand identity development, web design, Wordpress website build (using various page builders), editorial, animation and email marketing campaigns.

## FoxDuo Design / Graphic Design Intern

April 2017 to May 2017

Working with local clients on brand identity, editorial, illustration and market research, learning key skills such as creating decks for presenting concepts to clients, and an introduction to Wordpress web design.

# **Additional Experience**

#### SuperHi! / HTML, CSS, Javascript & PHP

February 2021 to current

## Google Digital Garage / Fundamentals of Digital Marketing

March 2021 to April 2021

## Antony Conboy / UX Design Certification: From Beginner to Pro

September 2020 to January 2021

### Intern Magazine / The Price is Right

August 2020 to September 2020

# **Capabilities**

#### **Skills**

Branding, logo design, editorial, motion, illustration, printed comms, web design, web build, UX, digital marketing, wayfinding, project management

#### Tools

InDesign, Illustrator, Photoshop, XD, AfterEffects, SVGator, Sketch, Figma, Wordpress, Mailchimp

## **Exhibitions**

#### I have exhibited & sold artwork at the following establishments:

Leeds City Library, The Gallery at Munro House, The Bluecoat, Leeds College of Art, Leeds College of Music, Salford Quays, and Leeds Print Festival.